Smith Ranch - Highland
Uranium Project

P. 0. Box 1210

Glenrock, Wyoming USA 82637
Casper: 307-235-1628
Douglas:  307-358-6541

Fax: 307-358-4533

June 15, 2005

ATTN: Document Control Desk

Gary S. Janosko, Chief

Fuel Cycle Facilities Branch,

Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

11545 Rockville Pike, Two White Flint North
Rockville, MD 20852-2738

RE:" Smith Ranch-Highland Uranium Project
NRC License SUA-1548, Docket No. 40-8964
Radiation Safety Officer

Dear Mr. Janosko:

In a letter dated May 10, 2005, Power Resources, Inc. (PRI),informed you that of recent
staffing changes at the Smith Ranch-Highland Uranium Project (SR-HUP) including the
appointment of Tim McCullough as Acting Radiation Safety Officer. In that letter, PRI
summarized Mr. McCullough’s qualifications, and since Mr. McCullough was not
current on the bi-annual RSO training requirements outlined in the NRC Regulatory
Guide 8.31, oversight for the radiation safety programs at SR-HUP was to be performed
by Mike Griffin, Manager- Health, Safety and Environmental Affairs for Crow Butte
Resources until such time that Mr. McCullough became current with the bi-annual RSO
training.

This letter is to inform you that Mr. McCullough has completed bi-annual RSO training
and meets the requirements for RSO outlined in Regulatory Guide 8.31. Therefore, Mr.
McCullough will assume oversight of the radiation safety programs at SR-HUP as
Radiation Safety Officer as June 13,2005. - -
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A member of the Cameco group of companies



If you should have any questions or need further clarification, please contact me at (307)
358-6541 ext. 46 at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely, _

,&n VY
Ken Milmine

Manager-Health, Safety
& Environmental Affairs

KLM

cc: File SR-4.6.4 R T
R. Nelson, NRC- Chief, Uranium Processing Section

S. P. Collings

C. Foldenauer

T. McCullough



